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Lands at Mt. Alexander
4 messages

clyne-law spiceisle.com <clyne-law@spiceisle.com> Mon, Nov 20, 2017 at 8:26 AM
To: christophercayers <christophercayers@gmail.com>

Dear Mr. Ayers,

This is to confirm the the title of Gordon Ayers also called William Gordon Ayers to two lots of land
at Mt. Alexander, St. Patrick's, Grenada are in order.  Taxes are up to date and infact in credit.

If you intend to keep the land you would need to apply for an Alien Land-holding licence in your
name and have the necessary deed done to transfer the land to yourself.

If you intend to sell the land there would be no need to obtain a licence.

Sincerely,

Celia Edwards QC
LAW OFFICE OF GEORGE E.D. CLYNE
Old Fort
St. George

Tel: 473-440-2545
Fax: 473-440-2555

Christopher Ayers <christophercayers@gmail.com> Mon, Nov 20, 2017 at 9:19 AM
To: Lynne Ayers <lynneayers3@gmail.com>
Cc: Kathy Laid <katfishlaid@gmail.com>

Lynne,

I'll add this to OneNote when I get home tonight.

I'm surprised about the taxes; I still don't know how to make a payment. Have you been paying them?

Christopher.

From: clyne-law spiceisle.com <clyne-law@spiceisle.com>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:26:58 AM
To: christophercayers
Subject: Lands at Mt. Alexander
 
[Quoted text hidden]

Lynne Ayers <lynneayers3@gmail.com> Mon, Nov 20, 2017 at 9:38 AM
To: Christopher Ayers <christophercayers@gmail.com>

No, I haven't received a bill since before Dad, and haven't paid anything.  It's better than being in arrears!   - L. 

Lynne Ayers
Secretary, 
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[Quoted text hidden]

christophercayers@gmail.com <christophercayers@gmail.com> Sun, Dec 3, 2017 at 9:06 AM
To: "clyne-law spiceisle.com" <clyne-law@spiceisle.com>

Dear Ms. Edwards,

 

Thank you for your informative reply; I especially appreciate your assistance as my request was unsolicited.

 

If I may trouble you with two last queries:

 

1. In the event that I apply for an Alien Land-holding licence, could I engage your firm to facilitate the transfer?
2. In the event that I intend to sell the land, could I engage your firm to facilitate the transactions?

 

I would be most gratified if I could continue to retain your service, but I am cognizant that you may not deal with matters of
property. If so, could you kindly refer me to a colleague?

 

Yours sincerely,

 

Christopher

 

From: clyne-law spiceisle.com [mailto:clyne-law@spiceisle.com]
Sent: November 20, 2017 11:27 AM
To: christophercayers <christophercayers@gmail.com>
Subject: Lands at Mt. Alexander

 

Dear Mr. Ayers,

[Quoted text hidden]
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